

Fwd: ATTENTION: (TBS) DM Angus - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 26 Feb 2017 16:22:32 -0500
Attachments: TBS - Cabinet March 1 2017.docx (16.72 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)" <ECO.CabOps@Ontario.ca>
Date: February 24, 2017 at 1:36:51 PM EST
To: "Machchhar, Hazel (TBS)" <Hazel.Machchhar@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Rankin, Christine (CAB)" <Christine.Rankin2@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca>, "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca>, "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <Joe.Marcinek2@ontario.ca>, "Azzopardi, Jason (CAB)" <Jason.Azzopardi@ontario.ca>, "Ali, Faatima (CAB)" <Faatima.Ali2@ontario.ca>, "Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB)" <Zoe.Kavoukian-Scharf@ontario.ca>, "ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)" <ECO.CabOps@Ontario.ca>
Subject: ATTENTION: (TBS) DM Angus - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

Good Afternoon,

Your Ministry is invited to support the following items at Cabinet for the upcoming meeting on **Wednesday March 1, 2017**, being held from 12:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. in Room 275, The Council Chamber, Legislative Building.

Item: ENERGY: Electricity Price Mitigation, Direct to Cabinet (Policy)

Attendees: DM Angus, seats for 2 ADMs, 1 MO staff person

Any staff other than the attendees will be held on standby in the anteroom

Note: Staff from ENERGY and MOF are additionally invited to attend.

Sign In: 1:25 p.m.

Item: February 28, 2017 Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet meeting (Fast-Track)

Attendees: TBS Core Support

Any staff other than the attendees will be held on standby in the anteroom

Notes: Staff from MOF are additionally invited to attend.

Sign In: 2:15 p.m.

Please complete the attached sheet with attendees' full names, titles and positions and return it to E.C.O. by 4:00 p.m. on Monday February 27, 2017. If you have questions or concerns, please contact James Scott-Vickers, Manager of Cabinet Operations, by email at James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca or by phone at (416) 325-6883.

Zoe Kavoukian-Scharf

Administrative Support Officer

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

|